Michael P. Grace I RECEITVED

Corinne Grace
P. O. BOX i4i8 .
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 88220 JU L 5 1972

July 1, 1972 a.c.c.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

Mr, J. E. Kapteina
Petroleum Engineer

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P.0. Box 2088 L
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

\\

RE: Dual Completion
Carlsbad-Grace # 1
Section 36, T22S, R26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

Enclosed for the above well are:
1 copy of the Diagrammatic Sketch of the Multiple Completion
Completed form C-107
Plat for well and surrounding leases

Two copies of the above have been sent to the 0il Conservation
Commission office in Artesia.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely yours,
Corinne Grace
CG:3J
cc: Mr. William Gressett (2 of each)
0il Conservation Commission

State of New Mexico
Artesia, New Mexico



